



Veritas Preparatory Charter School

Minutes

Academic Achievement Committee Meeting

Date and Time

Thursday September 10, 2020 at 8:00 AM

Location

Veritas Prep Charter School 1st Floor Conference Room or Zoom Dial-In Number: Join Zoom Meeting

Ashley Martin is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/6012703592

Meeting ID: 601 270 3592

One tap mobile

+19292056099,,6012703592# US (New York)

Dial by your location

+1 929 205 6099 US (New York)

Meeting ID: 601 270 3592

Committee Members Present

A. Errichetti (remote), A. Martin (remote), D. Janes (remote), G. Moody (remote), R. Romano (remote)

Committee Members Absent

A. Clark, J. Crowell, R. Sela

I. Opening Items

A. Record Attendance

B. Call the Meeting to Order

R. Romano called a meeting of the Academic Achievement Committee of Veritas Preparatory Charter School to order on Thursday Sep 10, 2020 at 8:07 AM.

C. Approve Minutes

Only one of three attendees were present at 8/13 meeting, committee will vote on approving these minutes in October.

II. Academic Achievement

A. Tracking Student Engagement and Attendance

Rachel shared the school's focus on attendance and engagement in the first two weeks. The team is really dialed up around attendance and setting high expectations for students and families. Our policy is that students will be marked present for the day when they attend 50% or more of their live classes. We define engagement as the completion of work in asynchronous learning time. However, we have teacher and family facing expectations that are higher as we expect students to show up on time to each live class. We will call when students are absent for each class and we will trouble shoot with families to increase attendance. We are focusing on a couple of attendance focused interventions for all kids to start the year and convening on two weeks to identify students for tier two interventions that will increase attendance and engagement.

B. Coaching and Teacher Development in a Remote World

Ashley Martin shared that teacher coaching is changing from our typical in-person approach and in the Spring pretty much fell off. We have been working on creating plans to better support teachers in their remote teaching practice. Two Deans of Curriculum and Instruction, TJ Hebert and Tess Mangelli, are leading a lot of the professional development sessions and are working on defining what teaching looks like in a remote world. Tess and TJ will be in the zoom classrooms observing and giving feedback. Teachers will be teaching 4.5 hours of live instruction each day and the remainder is asynchronous learning time for students when teachers are expected to provide feedback on student work and plan. The team of instructional leaders are using external supports and trainings to create a vision of what good teaching looks like in the remote world and how to effectively support teachers remotely. In the first month of school we are trying to do more group coaching given that leaders do not yet have all the answers. Teachers have good experience to share with each other around tech issues and methods.

Dale commented that it will take a while to develop benchmarks and comparison models which is true. We are doing things very differently than we did in the Spring. Ashley shared that our tech platforms all keep some data with data dash boards where we can track student work, both quantity and quality. This is a way we can compare with each other and see student engagement in a deeper way. In the remote world, we can laser focus on student work without the distractions of typical school operations.

C. Assessment Plan for SY 20-21

Ashley shared that w will continue to give interim assessments with Anet, currently figuring out how to administer these assessments remotely. We also have an online quiz tool that we've been using for the past year which we will continue to use for quizzes and unit assessments. We are adding a growth assessment called MAP. This decision was driven by TJ Hebert, one of our DCI's, who recognized that we would need a better diagnostic assessment given the deeper gaps we expect some students will have. This assessment also includes science which we haven't ever had. We also want to include student feedback around their experience into our plan.

III. Closing Items

A. Adjourn Meeting

There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 9:02 AM.

Respectfully Submitted,

R. Romano